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Ribble Valley Borough Council Tel 0300 123 6780
Housing & Development Control Email developeras@lancashire.gov.uk
Your ref  3/2022/0900
F.A.O. Ben Taylor Our ref
Date 07/10/2022
Dear Ben

Planning application no.: 3.2022.0900

Proposal: Variation of Condition 2 (Drawings) of planning application
3/2020/0583. Proposed rear extension only.

Location: 49 Downham Road Chatburn BB7 4AU

| have viewed the plans and the highway related documents submitted; | have the
following comments to make:

There is no highway objection to the variation of Condition 2.

Kind regards

Tahira

Tahira Akhtar BA (Hons)

Highways Development Support
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of highways and Transport
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